

**BEFORE THE COMMISSION  
APPOINTED BY THE DUNEDIN CITY COUNCIL**

**UNDER** the Resource Management  
Act 1991 (RMA)

**IN THE MATTER** Of an application by Dunedin  
City Council for resource  
consent being processed with  
reference LUC-2020-631

**BY** **MICHAEL VARSANYI &  
ANYA DURLING**  
**Submitter**

---

**JOINT MEMORANDUM OF COUNSEL**

**DATED 27 JUNE 2022**

---



**GALLAWAY COOK ALLAN LAWYERS**  
B Irving  
bridget.irving@gallowaycookallan.co.nz

P O Box 143  
Dunedin 9054  
Ph: (03) 477 7312  
Fax: (03) 477 5564

**JOINT MEMORANDUM OF COUNSEL**

1. Counsel refer to the previous memorandum dated 03 June 2022 and subsequent directions.
2. Counsel jointly request a further 1 week suspension of the timetable.
3. Since the previous suspension fruitful discussions have been taking place between the parties, particularly the Department of Conservation and the Submitters. As a result it is likely that an agreed position will be reached between those parties at least. This is also likely to influence some of the potentially agreed conditions between the submitter and the Council.
4. The parties agree that some further time to complete these discussions would be beneficial, hence this request for a 1 week extension to Monday 4 July 2022.

Date: 27 June 2022

B Irving

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'B Irving', with a stylized, cursive script.

Solicitor for Submitters

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'S Eccles', with a stylized, cursive script.

S Eccles

On behalf of the Applicant